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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APR 30 2015 ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

That David Lee Midgette did in Spartanburg County on or about March 12, 2015,
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did provide
financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture,
deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did knowingly actually or constructively
possess, or did knowingly attempt to actually or constructively possess more than (200)
two hundred grams of Methamphetamine, a schedule Il controlled substance, in
violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. /
/7

/ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA {K:; sha ) i IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Ky L ; l" 4 . e
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG 1= -ﬁ?
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: ($-£5-42 — 2052
David Lee Midgette AIW#:  2015A4210100742

)
)
AKA! g Date of Offense: _3/12/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: || ) SC.Code § :_44-53-0375(C)(4)
)
)
)
)

DOB: CDR Code #: _ 0369
Address:

City,State,

DL#: SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or &JFLEADS

TO: Drugs/Manufacture meth, 2nd (5-30 &/or $0-50K)

in violationof § 44-53-0375(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3777

0 NON-VIOLENT ~ [X] VIOLENT [X|SERTOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [] AsIndicted, ([X]Lesser Included Offense, efendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury, (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, oot - ation by the State.
ATTEST; gz ’ /
HUNTEI;AAMES EDWAR $yforney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / O days/monthg/y r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided'that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatjor, which are incorporated by reference,

CONCURRENT or [[J CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:
[L}-TTe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vialation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or reccive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIQONS:
CJRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A))((21)) ((ggrlws. Su;charg;e) ::gg g (.’ pmis.of $ _____ beginning
14-1-211(A urcharge’ . :

g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ _______ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 S ZSoo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "S /e o0
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ 5, § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $

$

Clerk of Court/ De Judge Code: 27785
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: S-K-/A
SCCA/217(03/2011)

0
5 S0 during probation.
TOTAL ZEEO @ @
od- -~ | .
Clerk ﬂ M/ Presiding Judge By . u{
Hecrs =4
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STATE OF SCUTH CARGLINA ) ORIGINAL  Emrid
K] comy ] Munlehaiayof ) AFFIDAVIT . &=
. Spornbncy ) : Fie”
Porsonly appearsd beform me the e Nathan Cantrell : f - o

beig duly swom dapoeor and exys et defendent  David Lec Midgette.
<8 it &'y counly andf ol on orsbat 3][2[)_0]5_
Stals of South Corona (of ordinance of @ Courtyl D Wt’oin‘s

w,%g;mm 32
n o klowing pasieudan

DESCRIPTION OF OFFERSE! Drugx/ Trafficking in meth. or cocaine baso- MO\Q‘Oﬁmg‘ml&M% g

1 HQuther utmummnmmumwmwmum -~
mmmbmwmmmuwmum

'nm oo Mm:h 12,2015 in the county of Spartaaburg, onc David Leo Midgette, did waftick i more than 200gm of

boB: Agecy ORI%  SC0420000
ProveauingAgency.  Spartanburg County Sherift
ProasafisgOfices  Nathan Cantrcll = 0573
Offemsa: Drugs / Trafficking In meth, of cocame base = 200

g or more, but lessthan 400 g

- schedule 3 controlled substance, without sutherity to o s0.

Warrant based oo palice investigation. TRH

Offense Gode; 0369
CodsOrdinance Sec:  44-53-037 51 5 o
5> van o TERIFED FOR SORVIRE . & Ve
Countd i GTATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA b
D D ety of i Aerreadsrys 8045 Howard Streer
Ui
. Tosona K] O[] Myt ) Furg. SC 29305
F 10 b omnad wd GODN NG T 1 be Spartantuoy, Afarta Talsghone  (§63)503-4300
deat wih wooonding 0 the iew.
s
ARREST WARRANT
ok & Acge w
Dater TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUMICIPALITY QR ANY COMSTABLE OF s
nawgmmmmwmmnummmh;«‘ s 10 baleve (at
RETURN N ,g.
on orabout 31272013 David Lee Midgetic
Aw:m'm'“‘mw"’“ 44 vickts T8 Gimral i of Dw ote & o Cwaba (or onsinance of \
aedends ¢ County! Munceelyel  Spartarh ) saactioith m
. Bf2 2 /IS 3 O —E
L4 - DESCREPTION OF OFFENSE:  Drugs / Trafficking in meth. or cocaie base - 200 g or mare, but lmthmwﬂ
/M Hoving found probadle couae #nd the coove aifiant having cwom bafore mo, nee smpawerod and dirocted to wmest the $ald dafendant and being lim or
her Deloro me KorTwith 1o be unwﬂnlewdruhhw.AmufﬁoMmlewwnbchlommnmm ot Rs execuson, of 62
B s wactoed batro o0 )
RETURN WARRANT 10: o 3122015 ) ) .
General Sessions hsigewAddross 180 Magnolia Street
180 Magnolia Strect ) ~ =3 ) Spartanbuwg, SC29303-
P O Box 3483 ay Judge's Teephone
Raterto Mazk Jaclan
Spastanburg, 3& 29304 Jucge Codet 7240 ) tsimCout  [X] Megstwo (] msiop L] vt
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Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

B GS=42-077°
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
MAR 16 2015
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

T ———

~ That Bavid Lee Midgette did in Spartanburg County on or about September 3, .
2014, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or
possess with intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver Methamphetamine, in

violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF

SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

g e
e P T e S - o e m—— - — - —— - -———— L —

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
ﬂZf%{lg

Assistant Solicitor



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L, @ﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬂ{@a 41 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG = &7+ oo +

Address:
City,State,Zip:

STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS4200990
David Lee Midgette y  A/WHE _2014A4210103453
AKA: y  Date of Offense: _9/3/2014
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: . ) S.C.Code § ;_44-53-0375(B)
DOB: “ ) CDR Code #: 3999 g?‘}?
)
)
)

DLE: SID# ﬁ(‘i: iNgE SHEFL

*CDL Yes[] No{]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] —

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Possession Meth 2nd offense (0-5 &/or $0-5K)

in violationof § 44-53-0375(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3017

NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT (JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [(IDefendant Waives Presentment Ao Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais: [X] Wighopt Negotiations or Recommendation, "] Negotiated Sen ec ion by the State,
. e
ATTEST./Z. 7T Sel
Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

HUNTE?/, JAMES EDWAR SC Bar#
FORE, the Defendant is commited to the
for a determinate term of _g_t@days/months yor  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § + Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

(4" State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[&-Ftie Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Cormrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [T] Def, Waives Hearing [Jordered  prUup
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED 0
(3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 /0.0 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 T $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Publi¢ Def/Prob) $s00 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 7500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§ /5‘0‘ 0O
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 505 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) § J 40 during probation.
Presiding Judge Orny :
Clerk of Court/ DeptZF[erk &) ,J;’M : ude fde: 2 2755
CourtReporter: (W 7.0 .9 ° Sentence Date: A-5~/9

SCCAR217 (03/2011)



A ARREST WARRAREEACTIY L1
_2014A4210103453 26Nt

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@j County! E Municipality of

Spartanburg

THE STATE 14090152
: against !

David Lee Midgette - : !
Address: ’

Phone: __ . . : . 8s

Sex M- Racee W Hei_i;ht 5 11 Weight 180
DL Sta - "

oos:

SC0420000
_Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer Brad Roper - 0888
Oftense: Drugs / Manufacture meth, [st

Offense Code: 3776 . .
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44:53-0375(B)

. meth, Istin that he did manufacture methamphetamme at 820 Hospltahty Drive Room #240.

1S AL VIS Ty

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e an e

E County! ) § ﬂ@
Spartanburg )

Personally appeared before me the affiant . Brad Roper
being duly ‘sworn. daposes ‘and says that - defendant David Lee Midgéttc
did within this county and’slate on orabout 9/32014 -
-State of South Carglina (or ordinance of Countyl

in the following. particulars: .

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufaclure meth 1st ) 1
| ve’s“’

- further  staté - that there :&pmhable cause to beheve that the . defendant
lhe cime set forth and that probable cause is based on the follovnng fects:

AR | ORIGINAL
. Municipality of AFFIDAVITY -

Spartanburg -

D Musicipality of -
S B

1
named abc;ve', »di& - co

That on Scptcmhcr 3, 2014, in the county of Spartanburg, one Davtd Lee M:dgenc did commit thc crlme of Drugs

Warrant based on police investigation. RR

Signature of Affiant

e 3

This warrant 1S CERTIEIED FOR SERVICE n (he

D Countyt

% t be anesied and  brought
deall with. according to the law.

D Municlpality of )
. The accused
1o be

beiore me

s

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
lant was d%ed to,

A copy of this amest’

defendant
on

RETURN WARRANT TO:

éﬁv&iﬂ&dg ‘U ]
General Sess:on
180 \Aa"noha S

L
P O Box 3483 - © SeP 08 2[11
ORIGINAL ‘

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA v
E County/ D Municipality of ) iant's Add

Spartanburg

8045 Howard Street
Spartanburg, SC 29303-
Affiant’s Telephone  (864)503-4500

1AB W ;J.va_.a;.;aapﬂ,.:wj

ARREST WARRANT

DER

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY.
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable.- arounds

on orabout 97312014 defendant  David Lee Midgette L i 3

to " believe,

did violate ihe crimial laws of the State of South Carolina for ordipance of
K] County/ D Municipality of Spartanburg

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manuficture meth, 1st - ) , LT ,.-' T

) as set forth below

Having found pmbable ‘cause and the above aﬂ'xant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald m%
her before me forthiith lo be dealt with according fo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shalt be defivered to the defendant atthe [
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscnbed before me Y
on 9/32004- ., s )
- Judge's Address Spartanbura County JudrclaICcnter .
sy y - __* Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335 - Gna TIONTY
- N 1idge’s Telephone (864)596-7354 St
) Issuing Court.. r—] Magmrats : it -~
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL. ORIGI, ?Bm 1 INAL \15(‘




